Farmington Community Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, October 09, 2025

6:00 p.m.

Contact Trustees

http://www.farmlib.or ontact-the-library-boar

Farmington Community Library

FARMLIB.ORG



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
October 09, 2025

o T e T e i e A e o S R et P R e e o e e e e T A T e R R e

o Call to Order

o Approval of Agenda

. Audit presentation

o Public Comment (3 minutes per person)
. Minutes

o Approval of Minutes — Regular & Special Board Meetings — September
2025
¢ Amend August minutes
. Treasurers Report
¢ Approval of September operating bills 2025
¢ Financial Reports
e Michigan Class updates
° Friends of the Library
o Director's Report

e Staff introduction Adrian & Jill W

Sub-Committee Updates
e Personnel
e Facilities

e Finance

Unfinished Business
. New Business

¢ Candidate selection

e New chairs computer area
o Correspondence

o Public Comment (3 minutes per person)



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
October 09, 2025

B P S e W O Y 3 e A T T o e o e 0 e ey e 2 o Y TV e S T e T A T T e BN RErr

° Trustee Comment

o Adjournment



Farmington Community Library Board of Trustees
Board Meeting, 6:00 pm. September 11, 2025

Board Members Present: McClellan, Brown, Murphy, Snodgrass, Snead (arrived late)

Board Members Absent: Muthukuda, Doby, White

Staff Members Present: Siegrist, Baker, Showich-Gallup, Petetsi

Staff Members Absent: None

CALLTO ORDER O
%//4 by PleSIdent/%/@e McClellan

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order

APPROVAL OF AGENDA O W

MOTION by Snodgrass to approve the Agend //2 thes 11 2025 Board meetmg

was supported by Brown. k| //&

Vote: Aye: All in favor (5-0)
Opposed: None

Motion Passed.

PUBLIC COMMENT // /////
Hills, / d -oncern regarding the adult graphic novels on

Ryan Flouch, Fal 0

/ /
dlsplay on shelvesé /at are acces IEle to Chl( ////fen as some contain explicit sexual

// Z
//

//////// 4%

/
APP 9 L US|
////b S é/?%///f /////ﬁ ove the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting held

// 4 2025 Boa W/ /e ///// //%5 supported by Brown.
je:, Murphy Se/dSndass(30)
0////} d None

d Br wn///McCIellan

///////////
&

ex
/

ned

Motion Passed: ///%/////////////%

TREASURER’S REPORT
MOTION by Brown to approve paying August, 2025 operating bills totaling
$416,204.91 was supported by Murphy.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (5-0)
Opposed: None
Motion Passed.

\\



MOTION by Brown to receive and file August 2025 financial reports was supported by
Murphy.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (5-0)
Opposed: None
Motion passed.

FRIENDS’ REPORT (S Charlebois)
- Book sale happening Oct 23, with a Friends preview.
- Oct. 20 will be an Author event.

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S REPORT

-Detroit News, Free Press and UUSA Today will b —/;?ﬁlable with digidl.
. ’ ) 4 Y,
-2026 retiree healthcare costs have increased /959// )//

% for the Medicare AdV:
Prescription drug plan. F

W//%}/ntage
-FCL Financial Audit is underway. Board mer/n//’f%@-rs P vatch for the rel

; leas/e/g///// %{//fé d
questionnaire. ) /////T//////{///////y
.

-3 year full access digital FCL card]g./;?;}}%//now availa ’le/}} persons living in our service
area. %//// ///////////////// , ///////
-Staff introductions: Stacy and Wes d"i—if’:;ussef({ﬁﬁ”’eir roles 1%// 1e library and their work on

73 .
Space options for patrons.

/a &

L

improving the Library of Things collectic

SUBCOMMITTEEA
Personne!- McClg}),//;{/(}/%lanked tl}/}ﬁéommitte%%?}/br their efforts finding six great Director
candidates to inter\ﬁéf’j”w P1 Che e-mails’éfﬁ‘)r further updates.

‘w, Please/chec
o K. Ty '
Facilities- Landscaplrfg/g/’ j 1‘1{%/{1/4//{/4/%////6//{/%‘16

Otre '/

)2 /////////7//}//5//6(1’ and it is still to be determined if the

AC /S/%}l/%///l/ Ir;//%}//%%lred% p aced. The fountain at 12 Mile is repaired, and the
ntrange sign should be installed soon.
Fma,r//}//%/ - Brown reportgg/e/th ar ,/nvestlgatmg ways to expand donations and fund
raisirigf{%’fforts for the llbl/{{”f'y ///575
UNFINISHED, BUSINE
None
NEW BUSINESS

MOTION by Murphy to approve the 2026 Library Closure Draft as written, excluding
closing November 27, December 26, 27 and January 2,3, 2026 was supported by
Snodgrass.
Vote: Aye: All in favor (5-0)

Opposed: None
Motion passed



CORRESPONDENCE
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

TRUSTEE COMMENT
-Brown discussed Grand River Corridor plans.

ADJOURNMENT

o

7

/
N <
// /// //,

4';:-'////// ///, .




plante
Thoran

October 6, 2025

To: Kelley Siegrist, Library Director
Farmington Community Library (FCL) Board of Directors

Re: September 2025 Monthly Financial Statements

Enclosed are the following Monthly Financial Statements for your review:

1. Check Register
2. Balance Sheet — General Fund
3. Revenue & Expenditure Report — General Fund
4. Balance Sheet — Endowment Fund
5. Revenue & Expenditure Report — Endowment Fund
6. Balance Sheet — Capital Reserve Fund
7. Revenue & Expenditure Report — Capital Reserve Fund
8. Investment Report
Thank you.

Plante & Moran, PLLC
PO. Box 307

3000 Town Center, Suite 100
Southfield, MI 48075

Tel: 248.352.2500

Fax: 248.352.0018
plantemoran.com

Disclaimer. These financial statements have not been subjected to an audit, review or compilation engagement, and

no assurance Is provided on them.

Praxity:

GLOBAL ALLIANCE OF
INDEPENDENT FIRMS



Date

Farmington Community Library
Check register

Payee

Document no.

Amount Cleared

09/04/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/10/2025
09/11/2025
09/12/2025
0912/2025

0911572025 -

09/16/2025
06/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/16/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/19/2025
09/24/2025
09/24{2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/24/2025
09/30/2025
09/30/2025

09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/13/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/03/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
09/09/2025
05/09/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09725120256

Tudo. +illivy buwes &7 sal Financial sorvices Inc

10714--PROCam Photo & Video Gear
10009--Consumers Energy
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10589--Paylocity

10009--Consumers Energy
10014--T-Mobile

10021--Home Depot Credit Services
10330--Comerica Commerical Card Services
10019--Clear Rate Communications
10147--EHIM

10147--EHIM

10015--Toshiba America Business Solutions
10144--Mutual Of Gmaha
10589--Paylocity

10144--Mutual Of Gmaha

10005--DTE Energy

10005--DTE Energy

10144--Mutual Of Omaha
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10126--Michigan Employers Retirement
10128--Michigan Employers Retirement
10128--Michigan Employers Retirement
101286--Michigan Employers Retirement
101286--Michigan Employers Retirement
10128--Michigan Employers Retirement
10589--Paylocity

10003--ATE&T

10083--Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Inc

Bank: Bill.com Clearing - Bill.com Money Qut Clear-

ing

10553--Thomas Kline/Crimson Multimedia
10349--Steven Koponen
10054--Schindler Elevator Corp
10054--Schindler Elevator Corp
10639--Powervac

10201--Plante Moran

10395--Occupational Health Centers of Michigan PC

10626--NorthStar Mat Service
10165--Michigan.com

10861--Kelly Roenicke

10666--Jan-Pro Defroit, LLC
10027--Great Lakes Ace Hardware
10038--Douglas Moye

10143--Blue Care Network

10660--B Syde, LLC

10502--Amazon Capitat Services
10389--4lmprint, Inc

10023--Witt Mechanical, Inc
10082--OverDrive, Inc
10464--Minuteman Press Farmington Hills
1001 1--Midwest Tape

10004--Ingram Library Services
10627--CJB Pest and Mosquito Contrel
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc

1001 7--CDW Government Inc
10711--FE Technologies American Corporation
10187--Network Services Company
10099--The New York Times
10002--Farmington Community Library
1002 3--Witt Mechanical, Inc
10029--Unique

Created on 10/02/2025, 9:53 PM EDT

27260

Account no:

1,000.00 09/30/2025
6,034.88 09/30/2025
144.58 09/30/2025
506.95 09/30/2025
5,828.50 09/30/2025
1,326.03 09/30/2025
1,926.39 09/30/2025
5,2564.56 09/30/2025
6,487.73 09/30/2025
29,827.07 09/30/2025
82717 09/30/2025
1,111.36 09/30/2025
1,208.80 09/30/2025
2,227.27 09/30/2025
524.04 09/30/2025
1,583.74 09/30/2025
137.10 09/30/2025
2,618.79 09/30/2025
(1.924.76) 09/30/2025
1,936.45 09/30/2025
1,924.76 09/30/12025
16,435.68 09/30/2025
5,484.94 09/30f2025
1,923.12 09/30/2025
512.79 09/30/12025
5,845.29 09/30/2025
1,326.03 09/30/2025
1,.947.32 09/30/2025
5,259.97 09/30/2025
6,512.38 09/30/2025
26,123.28 09/30/2026
30,400.04 09/30/2025
796.97 09/30/2025
248.58 09/30/2025

173,327.80

658.14 In transit
25.47 In transit
7,193.20 In transit
2,344.76 In transit
2,245.00 In transit
9,681.56 In transit
123.00 In transit
98.60 In transit
648.55 In transit
300.00 In transit
9,855.14 In transit
21.74 In transit
210.00 In transit
33,424 .90 In transit
1,500.00 In transit
138.27 In transit
3,824.38 In transit
1,142.00 In transit
3,753.53 In transit
284.20 In transit
1,041.03 In transit
872.16 In transit
180.00 In {ransit
4,032.03 In transit
493.05 In transit
8,310.00 In transit
2,401.96 In transit
4,498.78 In transit
10,880.39 In transit
2,807.00 In transit
354.60 In transit

Page 1



Date

Farmington Community Library

Payee

Check register

Document no.

Amount Cleared

09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025
09/25/2025

10713--Sona Avedikian
10132--Scholastic Inc.
10054--Schindler Elevator Corp
10409--Rebecca Brown

10220--PTS Communications
10638--PM Technologies
10531--Playaway Products
10256--OCLC Inc.

10626--NorthStar Mat Service
10041--Naeir

10498--Muniweb

10079--Midwest Tape Hoopla
10668--Midas Auto Service & Tires
10573--MCD Architects
10121--Library ldeas

10260--Kristel Sexton

10712--KONE Chicago
10072--Innovative Interfaces Inc
10040--Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith
10033--Demco Inc.

10594--Danboise Mechanical
10062--City of Farmington
10143--Blue Care Network
10364--Blick Art Materials
10141--Benistar/UA-6803
10553--Thomas Kline/Crimson Multimedia
10031--Quill LLC

10082--OverDrive, Inc
10011--Midwest Tape

10026--FJ Lafontaine & Sons Landscaping
10627--CJB Pest and Mosquito Control
10000--Baker & Taylor Inc

Total for Bill.com Clearing

Motion Required:

34.39 In transit
15,320.00 In transit
1,673.40 In transit
50.00 In transit
150.00 In transit
400.00 In transit
149.80 In transit
795.31 In transit
185.76 In transit
72.75 In transit
195.00 In transit
16,262.37 In transit
4,190.05 In transit
32,000.00 In transit
1,179.00 In transit
215.00 In transit
53,395.20 In transit
33,745.62 In transit
178.50 In transit
561.30 In transit
510.00 In transit
7,5625.00 In transit
35,857.65 In transit
87.63 In transit
4,873.60 In transit
571.64 In transit
2,825.85 In transit
7,831.33 In transit
2,951.43 In transit
13,216.00 In transit
345.00 In transit
1,931.61 In transit

352,5623.63

I move that the Board approve the expenditures as presented
GRAND TOTAL: $525,851.43

Created on 10/02/2025, 9:53 PM EDT

Page 2



% ¥S VT 90'viL L0V'T 6925971’ CE  £9'805°/08'6
% 0Z'L91 06'G£5'099' L 00'£Z9'069'C 01'280'080°L
% E£€°ZL 0L /80'0E0‘L 86 6I'E8E'6 8g'zoc'ese’g
% €E°ZL 0L'£80'0E0°L 86 6VF'E€0E'6 88'29¢'S6E'8
% (¥2'99) (r6'8/¥'c82) LL'6.5°0FL 59'850'vZy
% 00°0 000 22 825'6E 22'825'G¢E

% 000 0070 ZZ'825'SE Z2'8Z5'se

% (96°24) (b6 '8/¥'c82) 65 150°501 £ 0ES'88E
% (00°00L) (LO'€06'28) 000 LO'€0B'ZE

% (00°00L) (PZ¥SLT) 000 LA TR

% {00°001) (czvsP's) 000 TTYSE'L

% (00001} {12'181°'L2) 00'0 LZ18LLZ

% (00°LL) (06°26) Z6'L6L 72'688

% (00'001L) (£0°845'001) 000 €0'85'00L
% 00°0 000 9LZLO'EE 91L'ZL9'cE

% 00°001 €o'orL's £9'9rL'S 000

% (00°001) (£0°192) 000 £0'19¢

% (£1'69) (g'58¢'221) 8/°006'69 $9'988'/8L
% 66'€T 99'8r.'E5E'C BrZSZ'19L°ZL  £9'80G'/086
% {0£°16) (¥ L¥9'26E) BE LEG'SE 9 PEL '8ZF
% (00°00L) (ez'ZLB'P8L) 000 I AALR LD
% (9€°82) {Lz'es) 116 =lord g

% 000 000 ZZ'825'SE [AATATR S

% (00°001) (L0'202'20T) 000 L0'20.L'L02
% 8262 LE' 96OV T 0L'0Z.'GZL'ZL  6/€ZE'6.E'6
% 60°L §6'2.9'C 20 LT LEE LOPST'PEE
% 89'GE 267169'861'C L9'G62°079'0L BYLEL'ZPE L
% (2£22) (LL'ge9'e8l) (AR 2e R 4] €1°00Z°808
% 000 000 00°68Z°L 006821

% St'2E SLL0LLZL S0'8YL°12S 08'9p¥'€6E
JONYHD % JONYHD §202/05/60 6202/0£/90

Q30aN3 AOIM3d Jd30N3 GOId3d

G20z ‘0¢ Joquialdeg Jo sy
199Yg aoueeg aaljelsedwo)
Areigi Ayunwwosy uoibuiuie

Aynb3z pue ssi|iqer] 2101
Sg awodu) JoN
Aunb3z eYo
aoueleg pund - 00006E
Aunb3
sanljiger je10l
seniqer waa) Buo’
sanuasay pauieauny - 0006EE
saiigel] wia) buoT
sailjIge JusLny 1oL
Aed safoldw3 3 s8hoidwa - wOId - 000£6Z
ueld sbuineg aied yjeaH SN - 000162
ue|d uswaniay SHAW (8)L0¥ - 000062
ueld sBuineg ABlUNOA WINDI 261 - 000652
Juswiesinquiiey [BDIPSN - GZ| UCIPR3S - 0008SE
[lolAed panddy - 000/.SE
SIUSWILLISAOS) J3U10 O on - 0000ES
oleg Yoog - Ateiqrt oy} JO spusli4 000602
a|geded SIUNOIDY |BNUBK - 001202
8|geABd SIUNOIVY - 000ZOT
saNjiqet] Walnd
sapigen
Aynb3 pue sanigen
sjassy |Blo|
S}essY JoYIQ [EJ0L
asuadx3] pledaid - 000ET)
ueoT Aeldl1eiu] - 8|geAsday SIUNCY - D00E K0
Spusli] - 8[geAISdSY SIUN0DDY - D00ZH0
3|GBAIBI8Y SJUN002Y - Q008 L0
8)8s8Y BYIO
giuajeAnb3 ysen g ysen (elol
VSO - sselD 1IN - #0010
obeiiN - sSe|D IN - LO0LLD
eolBaWo Wxyew Asuop abe|n - 0001 1O
yseD Aned - 00000
gouswon - Bupjoays [Blauan - 000 L 00
sjusjeninbg ysen @ ysen
$105SY

pun4 jelauan)



FONVHO % JONVYHO §202/0€/60 G202/0£/90
Q3CN3 a03d a3aN3 dotd3d

GZ0zZ ‘0¢ Joquieydesg Jo sy
Jo2ys aoueleg aaneiedwo)
Aeiqi] Auunwiwon uocybuluie pun [2i9us9



9

% 08°¢C £E°509'c 00°0L8'S1 000Lg'stL BS FFE'L

% 189 g8'cLe'ee 00°00¥'9Z¢ 00°00¥'9ZE #0°802'651

% 6969 PEPRS'1LZ 00°09.'8¢ 00°09.'8E LE1L02'ET

% ¥£°0¢ 08'€59'2 00'8E9'LE 00'889'/¢ 00°56.'GL

% 0L'6¢ 9z LOF' 2 00'6£6'¥Z 00°'8E6'FT 90'860'vC

% 2901 86°2£9'L 00'00€'51 00°00E'SL 041228

% ZB'lLe 67 200'640°L 00°00L'808'v 00°001'808'v §2.°290'LZ2'p

% €8'2¢ 12120901 00°005'vov 00'00S 9 £8'12£'96¢

% ¥EZE 98’8102 00°00L°LZ 00004'Lg 9/'928'6l

% LO'0E /0887621 00005 LEY 00°005'LEY e LEV'EVE

% ck /Z 8%’ /22'8 00°000'0¢ 00'000°0E zeoglr'ee

% 92 L2 26'8LLLL 00'008'29 00°008°'Z9 8R°166'6S

% €992 B¥'€19'4E 00°000°'L17L 00°000°/¥L 0L'1L15'9zZ1L

% LEBL ¥e¥0T'0S 00°'000'082 00°000°092 88°9G0°'€ZZ

% S¥'0Z Z26°052'¢60 00°'009°06¢'E 00°009°06¢' 59'Z8L'eg0'e

% E1'ZS ZLPPS AL9'Yy 00°/60'8s8'e 00°/60'858°Q 6L CLF LOE'S

% ev'GlL G/'88/.'S 0091 LE 00°9LS /¢ L1L62L'Ce

% 000 000 00'6L6'SLL 00'61L6'GLL A IT AN

% 08.2 629196 00'288°ste 00'288'G¥E 2. /82'84¢8

% 99'62 BZ e 00'v06°L 00'+06' L STLSLL

% G586 00'65L'L 00'8EL'ZL 00eEL'ZL 05'655'61

% 00°0 000 00'ehi's 00'erL'e LES0L'Y

% 92 ¢ L ¥E6'2 00'825°Z¢ 00'8/5°C¢ EB'GLGLE

% 00°001 00°000'0L 00°000'0L 0000001 00°000°0L

% 0070 8 orL'9 000 000 000

% 000 000 00'0P8'LEL 00°0¥8'LEL 298 /GF' TPl

% 000 000 00'8¥8'e 00'8¥6'2 000001

% 00°0 000 00°028'96 00°028°96 PO FP8'COL

% 000 000 Q0'666°2EE 00'866'28E ZEGE0'62E

% S| 0’982’ 00°'000'€0L 000000l o 20V'6LL

% 000 000 00°LG.'L9Z 00°162'L92 Y9 Z0LZET

% 0070 000 00°226'LE5'E 00°245'LES'E #8708 9L

% 8268 £1'66L'66¢ 00°SiLL'LvF 00'SLL 2bp 2V 69.'00%

% LS P6 20°626'980'F 00 L9E'v2e'y 00°29c'¥2E Y 66°'28.'080'F

1390Nn9 % JONVIVE LA 1390N8 dIaNTWY_ 132aNg IYNIDIHO  IONYTYd GN3
g20c/oe/60 920¢/0/90 §202/08/90
dleq o] Jesp Buipug seaj Buipuz JesA

G202 ‘0¢ Jequeldeg Jo sy
Hoday ainjpuadx] pue snusAay
Areigiq Ajlunwiwo?) uojBuiiie

834 3ueq - 000018
228G |BUOISS2OId - 000108
S|eJIpoUad B w._m_n_mn_w%mz -000L6L
sal|ddng g wawdinb3 BupusA - 000FS.L
salddng BuieladQ - 000252
saliddng @00 - 000062
sasuadxg BunesadQ
lloiAed |ejoL
siafo|dwig - pund Jusweiey - Q00LZ.
BUBWOQ J0 [BNJN - 847 dnoug) - 0000Z.
aoueInsu] uollezlendsoH - 0006 L.
Bulesy 3 jeondQ ‘[e1ueq - 0008 L.
su| UyeaH sa119M - 000/ L.
asuadx3 9340 - 000912
asuadxy yDI4 sishojdws - 000802
asuadxg abepp 9 saurlRS - 000Z0.
[joifed
sasuadxg
anusAsy |Bjo ]

anuaAY JSIN JAWIO - 00089

Ateuqr o spusii4 Wou4 SYIS - 000%.29
158181 - 000599

}00g 1507 % S92 'sauld - 000859
anuaAey SHID B IRLOWSIA - 00099
anuaasy sulyoepy BuipuaA 3oeusS - 000EHFS
snuaaay suyoey Buipuap, AdoD - 000ZF9
884 Aousby 19N 0@l - 000L09

JBUiQ - slueIS) 281S - D0096S

SNUDADY SUl] [BUSd SIS - O00CFS
anuaAsY RIS - 000 LIS

Aeaqr uojbuiuwue - pry 9iels - 00007S
aIeyS UONEZ||I0eIS ARUNWIWOD (8207 - 000 LSY
sexe] jenbuleq - 0001 LY

fuo - snueasy xe| JSIUM - 000L0Y

S|IIH - SNUDASY X2 JSWIAA - 000801

A0 - anuanay Xe| Jewwng - Q0050

S||IH - @nuaAay Xe] JeWwns - 000F0F
anusasy

pun4 |elsuac



Director’'s Report
October 2025

Patron Comments
Included in your Board packet.

State Aid Report

The State Aid reporting portal has opened. The report needs to be completed by Feb 1, 2026, 5:00
PM.

Greater Farmington Area Chamber of Commerce Nomination

The library was recommended as a final nominee in the Chamber's Best Large Business Category.
Nominees will be announced soon. The Annual Awards Ceremony will take place on Thursday,
October 23 from 6:00-9:30 PM at the Hilton Garden Inn — Southfield. Winners will be announced at
the event. Tickets of $85 are on sale now.

Publicity

We were approached by the Farmington Press to do a story on the Friends of the Library. And @
story on the director’s retirement. On Sept. 30, the director was interviewed by the reporter. At this
time, it is unclear when the stories will run.

Programs
Grand Raven Victorian Book Walk kicked off on October 2. Every Thursday in October take a stroll
through the streets of Farmington listening to a staff member recite Edgar Allen Poe's The Raven.

On October 18 from 10:30-12 at the Farmington location, we will celebrate the 1000 Books Before
Kindergarten participants and sign up those who want to join. The theme is “Bears and Bees”.

Katherine Center will be here on October 20.

On Saturday, Oct. 25, conduct a paranormal investigation at GLP Financial Group Motor City Ghost
Hunters. The GLP Financial Group building was once known as the Farmington State Savings Bank
(which opened in 1922). Per the Oakland Press, a bank robbery occurred there in 1924, where
robbers stole approximately $20,000 in cash & real-estate bonds and they were never caught!
This is an after-hours event that begins at 6:45 PM. Registration is encouraged.

Farmington Public Schools Tag Days
FPS Band and Orchestra students were outside both libraries on Oct. 3 and 4 for Tag Days. This is

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington « 23500 Liberty St. » (248) 553-0321
FCL Farmington Hills « 32737 W. 12 Mile Rd. - (248) 553-0300



their annual fundraiser to support their band and orchestra programs at the high school level.
Check out the FCL RavenCrow in Riley Park

The library is participating in Farmington’s RavenCrow Contest every year. Our entry this year is
named Ravenwitch, the main character from the book "Room on the Broom” by Julia Donaldson.
She's currently on display in Riley Park and even has her own storybook for you to read.

Comment from Sunny Day Care: Jenny from Sunny Day Care called this afternoon, and the kids
had just completed their field trip where they go around downtown and look at all of the ravens.
They LOVED our Room on the Broom raven! They read the story and everything. She wanted to
pass along their kudos as well.

Staff Day

Staff Day is Tuesday, November 11. Both libraries will be closed. The morning will include staff
recognition and State of the Library. In the afternoon, we will undergo Active Shooter Training.

Staffing

Joe Ploskihas accepted the position of FT Facilities Assistant. Joe has spent the last 8 years at the
Novi Public Library as a Facilities Assistant. We are very excited to have him on board. Haily
Hastings, Marketing Coordinator, has resigned. She accepted a similar position at Eastern
Michigan University. We are very sad to see her go.

Submitted by

Kelley Siegrist
Director

Farmington Community Library

FCL Farmington « 23500 Liberty St. - (248) 553-032]
FCL Farmington Hills + 32737 W.12 Mile Rd. -+ (248) 553-0300



Suggestion:

Plezse eslb1iSC o chesS clab

Cac ( 7'44_#*-”-_3
22 oo o927

Thank you for taking the time to fill out this form. Please place itin the
Suggestion Box. Ourleadership reads and reviews all suggestions!

What made your Library visit special?
SociaL Heor, Ia grepT |

i

LovEg THE tlEcp poe  STAFF L

Turn overtoleave a suggestion for Library staff.

What made your Library visit specia:

MO R iPes -

N\

i : i ff.
Turn over toleaved suggestion for Library stad



